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Hupfeld, Tony
Fri, 9 Mar 2012 14:55:14 +1100 
Buick, Boris

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject: RE:

Thanks Boris.

I am going to have to supply the statementHmade about Dale unless you have PI I objections to it.

Can you supply me with a copy and advice re PI I intentions?

Thanks.

From: Buick, Boris
Sent: Friday, 9 March 2012 10:14 AM
To: Hupfeld, Tony; 'Gerard Maguire'
Subject:

From 2007 subpoena issued pursuant to ORMAN'S PEIRCE murder trail:

«File: ORMAN Subpoena 01 10 07.pdf »
Transcripts and/or recordings and/or notes of any meetingsfwhether covertly recorded or 
otherwise) between members of the Purana Taskforce andHBB

during the making of his statements against the Defendant and/or in the process of 
him becoming a witness for Police from early 2006 until present day;

Subject to editing out of PII material, this will be provided.

Recordings (including emails) and/or notes created by members of the Purana Taskforce 
relating to any proposed plea, deal, arrangementmndemnitw 
agreement not to charge or benefit provided

There is no such material in the possession of Victoria Police.

As I understand Tony, the transcripts have been provided.

As you can see from the response and Stuart BATESONjS email I forwarded a moment ago, there 
are no notes beyond the transcripts relating to| 'GOBBO or investigator/GOBBO contact.

Boris BUICK
Detective Senior Sergeant | Crime Department 
Victoria Police I 412 St KildaRoadJVIelbourne 3004

11 DX: 210094
Ph:
Fax:|
Email:
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